

Flowering of the Mediterranean.

Every cloud has a silver lining. That is to say, the totalitarian regimes established after the 2º WW in the North of Africa are arriving to their end. When efforts of governments are dedicated to stay in the power, instead of being dedicated to develop the countries economically and culturally, it arrives a time in which people rise up against the government. The peaceful transition that started in Egypt last year, reached the Maghreb. But, what is the next step?

The most difficult it is done. But, it is the time that Mediterranean countries collaborate with the new regimens in order to help these new transition governments to consolidate the change. We are in an unbalanced instant of the process. Therefore, the EU and the Mediterranean League have to be very careful. Democratic Countries have to collaborate and be actively involved with these countries to reach a democratic way of management; otherwise, the change will lead to regimens as negative as those they attempt to replaces.

All transition process needs his time to reach a satisfactory conclusion, not only three or four, but fifteen or twenty years. In the short term, that means years of political and social instability along the Mediterranean Sea. Consequently, the menace of more refugees and the increase of terrorism attack and smuggling will grips the countries involved in the process and obviously their neighbor too. In the long term, needless to say it will involve a significant increase in commerce in the Mediterranean zone, as well as an improvement in the geo-political situation along the Maghreb and the Near East.

In short, these Countries are in the middle of a long and arduous process. XXX
However, if we were able to assist them to reach a democratic way of government, the climate of conflict would be significantly reduced. As a result, a reviving of the political and economical influence of the Mediterranean Countries would be generated.

Comment [B1]: Vague meaning, suggest: "Blossoming democracies south of the Mediterranean"

Comment [B2]: Weak preposition, correct: "at"

Comment [B3]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B4]: Continuous form needed, correct: "staying in power"

Comment [B5]: Continuous form needed, correct: "developing"

Comment [B6]: Poor use of subject pronoun, correct: "a time arrives"

Comment [B7]: Poor use of subject pronoun, correct: "part"

Comment [B8]: Eliminate definite article.

Comment [B9]: Poor word form, correct: "regimes"

Comment [B10]: Adjective more acceptable, correct: "transitional"

Comment [B11]: Poor preposition, correct: "at"

Comment [B12]: Weak vocab, suggest: "junction" or "hour"

Comment [B13]: Suggest: "establish" or "achieve"

Comment [B14]: Poor word form, correct: "regimes"

Comment [B15]: Poor verb form, correct: "replace"

Comment [B16]: Plural forms needed/poor pronoun, correct: "processes need their time"

Comment [B17]: More cohesive to say 'just'

Comment [B18]: Weak vocab, correct: "shores" or "coast"

Comment [B19]: Poor word forms, correct: "terrorist attacks"

Comment [B20]: Poor verb form correct: "grip"

Comment [B21]: Plural form required, correct: "neighbors"

Comment [B22]: Suggest: "mean" or "produce" or "signify"

Comment [B23]: Insert preposition 'in'

Comment [B24]: Maximum length exceeded (275 words)

Miguel Rodriguez Sánchez

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>The tasks are done with a fair amount of success; the only stumbling block was encountered in the production of the hypothesis where you failed to give all the verbs their proper form (to reach – in reaching).</div> <div>There are some strong points here, yet the type and frequency of errors mean it can aspire to a high of 2+</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some excellent use of collocations, connecting words and good vocabulary combined with a logical progression of ideas.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Some awkward verb choices and forms cause the reader to double-check for the intended meaning.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	<div>Some poor use of pronouns and an inconsistent production of verb forms and prepositions weaken the cohesion somewhat. You must pay better attention to verb forms and word association.</div>				